

A dedicated, passionate, professional offering extensive experience announcing and commentating on sporting events at the professional and collegiate level for quality organizations. Skilled at: offering real time descriptions, explaining rules, and expanding upon strategy to educate the audience. Maintain a vast knowledge of various sports, game theory, and key players in an effort to inform listeners and viewers across a national audience. Credited as a committed broadcaster with a distinct style, affinity for sports, and the ability to translate action in real-time.

### *Areas of Expertise include:*

- Audio & Visual Broadcasting
- Play-by-Play Announcing
- Broadcast Equipment
- Research Initiatives
- Rules & Regulations
- Live Interviews
- Content Creation
- Copywriting & Editing
- Advertising & Marketing
- Colour Commentary
- Related News Events
- Statistics & Trends
- Background Information
- Audio & Visual Equipment
- Half-Time & Post-Game Shows

## Professional Experience

### DELAWARE SPEEDWAY

**TRACK PLAY-BY-PLAY ANNOUNCER** • Delaware, ON • 2019 - Present

Deliver exemplary support as an Announcer for regional and local events held at the facility. Collaborate with management to determine that type of coverage for each event. Execute detailed research in preparation for the contests. Arrive early, set-up audio-visual equipment, and tests all systems before the start of the event.

#### **Key Accomplishments:**

- Announce races and events in a clear manner, broadcasting to a general audience.
- Interview drivers, crew members, and team owners live on air.
- Maintain an active knowledge of the latest developments in the sport, specific race, and overall industry.

### WINDSOR EXPRESS BASKETBALL CLUB

**PLAY-BY-PLAY & COLOUR COMMENTATOR** • Windsor, ON • 2018 - Present

Serve as the lead play-by-play or colour commentator for all Windsor Express home games. Additionally, provide services during pre-season, post-season, and special tournaments. Complete comprehensive research on team history, current roster, and opponents to offer insightful coverage and analysis.

#### **Key Accomplishments:**

- Co-host half-time and post-game shows, developing unique content for each respective time slot. Review game highlights, interview principal players, coaches, and associated management.
- Calculate statistics and utilize information in an educational manner during the broadcast.

### WINDSOR ESSEX DIGITAL PRODUCTIONS

**PLAY-BY-PLAY ANNOUNCER** • Windsor, ON • 2018 - Present

Provide services to multiple sporting contests and special events on behalf of the company. Compile research associated with each event in an effort to deliver engaging and entertaining coverage of each contest. Learn about various playing styles and strategies and highlight how they are integrated in the game to benefit the audience.

#### **Key Accomplishments:**

- Completed over 100 broadcasts on a regional level since joining the organization.

### RACESPOT TV

**LEAD ANNOUNCER & CO-ANNOUNCER** • 2018 - Present

Broadcast official iRacing series and league races on behalf of the organization. Research driving techniques, styles, statistics, and race history associated with each driver and subsequently use the information during the event.

#### **Key Accomplishments:**

- Selected for and announced the eNASCAR IGNITE Series for the past two years.
- Conducted in-depth interviews with competitors across various classes and events.

Additional Professional Experience: Windsor Lancers/OUA.TV as a Play-by-Play Announcer from 2017 – Present, iRacing as World Championship Broadcast Production Crew Member from 2020-present and Noxtrom Digital Media as a Game Day Analyst, Halftime Show Co-Host and Play-by-Play Announcer from 2015 – 2018.

## Education & Training

Diploma in Journalism  
ST. CLAIR COLLEGE | Windsor, ON | 2015

**References:**

Dominic Papa • Windsor-Essex Digital Productions • Owner • 519.791.8118

Dartis Willis • Windsor Express • President & CEO • 519.990.8607

Evan Posocco • LiveSimRacing, LLC. • Owner/Lead Play-by-Play Announcer • evanposocco@gmail.com • 702.757.5108

Elisa Mitton • University of Windsor Lancers • Sports Information Coordinator • 519.253.3000 Ext. 2447